dward ATCB

From: Kathy Grzovic [kgrzovic@rheintech.com]

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 8:17 AM

To: dward@atch.com

Cc: Rick McMurray

Subject: Response to your Questions on O6Y-UT106_ATCB001989

Hi Dennis:
Please see responses following your questions.
Thank you.

Kathy

From: dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atch.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 10:11 PM

To: 'Kathy Grzovic'

Subject: RE: Response Uploaded for O6Y-UT106_ATCB001989
Hi Kathy:

Question: In your response to item 2 (body worn) is confusing. The manual shows a wrist strap or lanyard. Can
this strap be fit around the neck so the device can be worn next to the body?

Response: The wrist strap is about 15cm (about 6in) long (doubled) or about 30cm around (length of the
string). This is too small to fit over someone's head.

Question: The manual also shows data via the I/O data cable. Can an external earpiece and microphone be fit to
the device via its 1/O data cable to allow communication while on the body?

Response: The Data I/O cable is used for synchronizing the phone book to a PC application, not for connecting to
anything to transmit data. The phone book download/upload to a PC is done when the phone is idle. It does not
transmit at all during this process.

From: Kathy Grzovic [mailto:kgrzovic@rheintech.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 7:07 PM

To: Dennis Ward

Subject: RE: Response Uploaded for O6Y-UT106_ATCB001989

12/18/2004



Hi Dennis - just checking in to see how things are going.
Is Taiwan what you expected?

| wanted to let you know that we've got several M/A-Com and

EF Johnson applications coming in before the end of the

year, due to some rule changes they need approvals before
year's end. | don't mean to pry, but will you be working any days
between Christmas and New Year's? | understand you've got a
"road trip" planned sometime before Christmas - | hope you have
a wonderful time!

Thank you.
Kathy

From: Kathy Grzovic [mailto:kgrzovic@rheintech.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 10:24 AM

To: 'dward@atcb.com’

Subject: Response Uploaded for O6Y-UT106_ATCB001989

Hi Dennis:

| have uploaded our response to these comments. Please
review and advise.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atcb.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2004 3:05 AM
To: 'Kathy Grzovic'

Cc: ATCBINFO@rheintech.com

Subject: 06Y-UT106_ATCB001989

Hi Kathy
Please see comments.
Thanks

Donnis Ward

ATCR

Phone - Headguarters (703) 847-4700
Phone - Dt _Associates (209) 966-2145
Phone - Altomate business (703) 880-4841

12/18/2004



